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Founded in 1950 and based in Shizuoka prefecture, Star Micronics Co., Ltd. has consistently based its

growth on its expertise in precision processing and assembly. The company’s first business was

components for wristwatches. This underpinned successful entries into markets for machine tools,

printers and electronic buzzers. Today’s Star Micronics has four core elements: components, mainly

micro audio components; special products, mainly printers; machine tools, mainly CNC automatic

lathes; and precision products, mainly wristwatch parts and optical connectors.

A global organization, Star Micronics has manufacturing and sales bases in Europe, North America,

Asia and other parts of the world. As of February 2002, there were 6 Japanese and 14 overseas

subsidiaries. Total employment is about 5,000, including non-consolidated companies.

Star Micronics adheres to a basic philosophy known as HUPAS, which stands for Humanity, User

First, Profitable, Aggressive and Society. Successful management will become increasingly challeng-

ing as the IT revolution leads to still more intense competition worldwide. By following its HUPAS

guidelines, Star Micronics is determined to draw on its precision processing and assembly capabili-

ties to increase its value while contributing to society.
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Forward-Looking Statements

Statements in this annual report with respect to Star Micronics’ plans, strategies and beliefs as well as all other statements that are not historical facts
are forward-looking statements involving risks and uncertainties. These forward-looking statements rely on a number of assumptions concerning
future events. The important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from such statements include, but are not limited to, general
worldwide economic conditions, competitive pressure on sales and pricing, and movements of currency exchange rates.
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Financial Highlights
Star Micronics Co., Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years ended February 28, 2002 and 2001

Thousands of
Millions of yen Change (%) U.S. dollars

2002 2001 2002/2001 2002

For the year:
Net sales  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥43,265 ¥52,304 (17.3)% $322,873
Net income  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 577 3,274 (82.4) 4,306

Return on sales  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.3% 6.3%
Capital expenditures  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,546 6,381 (44.4) 26,463
Depreciation and amortization  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,567 3,195 11.6 26,619

At year-end:
Total assets  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥65,394 ¥72,211 (9.4)% $488,015
Shareholders’ equity  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 46,978 46,799 0.4 350,582

Equity ratio  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 71.8% 64.8%
Interest-bearing debt  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,755 3,822 50.6 42,948

Yen Change (%) U.S. dollars

Per share:
Net income  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥10.21 ¥57.91 (82.4)% $0.08
Fully diluted net income  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . – – – –
Cash dividends applicable to the year  . . . . . . . . . . 10.00 10.00 0.0 0.08

Stock information:
Common shares issued  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 56,533,234 56,533,234 0.0%
Number of shareholders  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,775 5,810 16.6

Note: The rate of ¥134 to US$1, prevailing on February 28, 2002, has been used for translation into U.S. dollar amounts.
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To Our Shareholders

Our performance during fiscal 2002, ended February 28, 2002, was

significantly below our initial projections. This was due to two principal

factors. First, with about 70% of our sales concentrated in IT-related

markets, we took a hard hit from the global slowdown in the IT

industry. Additionally, technical adjustments to the Chinese tax

collection system meant we were forced to suspend shipments of

computer printers to the Chinese market. Consequently, net sales fell

17.3% year on year to ¥43,265 million. Net income was ¥577 million,

reflecting a one-time charge resulting from the adoption of new

accounting standards for retirement benefits, mark-to-market losses on

shareholdings and the deferral of income taxes on unrealized income.

Shozo Kasuya
President and CEO

An Increasingly Opaque Operating Environment
The Special Products Division, which primarily represents computer printers, the Components Division,

Machine Tools Division and Precision Products Division, all had to contend with deteriorating operating

environments during the year. Although the Components Division launched new microphone, speaker and

receiver products, cellular phone manufacturers initiated production cutbacks in response to a slowing

market, leading to weaker orders for electronic buzzers. In Machine Tools, the first half of the year saw

relatively strong demand in Europe, especially from medical-related fields. However, moving into the latter

half of the year, orders declined in tandem with Asian markets including Japan, where demand was

particularly sluggish. In Precision Products, the slower-than-projected roll-out of fiber-optic networks led to

reduced orders for optical connector parts.

Despite these difficulties, each market segment is expected to recover in the near-term. Electronic buzzer

shipments are already showing signs of a turnaround and plans are afoot to resume sales in China of large-

scale computer printers for tax collection systems.

Approximately 70% of net sales are reliant on IT-related demand. This reliance showed through in the

company’s performance during the year as the global slowdown in the IT industry severely impacted our

results. However, we believe that the three broad trends we have identified in our business environment—
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the growing importance of IT, rising concerns about the environment, and globalization—will remain relevant.

We see this downturn as a temporary setback and do not foresee any fundamental changes to our operat-

ing environment. Meanwhile, corporate management is becoming increasingly challenging as globalization

leads to a single, worldwide market-driven economy and IT-related technology cycles become ever shorter.

In this environment, merely selecting businesses and concentrating resources in IT-related areas will not

always bring success. We must also base our decisions on the premise that the future is never certain.

An even higher level of risk management is essential to deal with the uncertainties we face. With these

points in mind, we will work to implement the following two initiatives:

Strengthening Our Corporate Structure
One of the most important goals of our business strategy is enhancing the company’s ability to respond to

risks caused by shifts in the operating environment. We aim to do this by making our balance sheet more

productive and enhancing asset turnover.

This involves, firstly, tighter control over inventories. For example, overseas subsidiaries of the Machine

Tools Division has been managing inventory based on their own sales plans. Our new approach to invento-

ry control will be more unified. Enabling the transfer of inventories among subsidiaries will contribute to a

reduction in overall inventory levels. On the materials supply side, we aim to increase the proportion of

locally procured materials at our manufacturing facility in Dalian, China—Star Micronics Manufacturing

Dalian Co., Ltd. This move will bring about substantial cost savings.

Additionally, we are planning an even bolder overseas capital investment program. Our plans include

the start of full-scale production in China of machine tools for the Asian market as one step in our efforts

to manufacture all products in the most suitable locations. The company will also shorten the depreciation

times for production equipment to more closely match the life cycles of products.

These kinds of measures will encourage operating divisions and subsidiaries to think more locally with

more emphasis on frontline operations. This will result in a corporate structure more attuned to changes in

the operating environment. This structure in turn will facilitate a more efficient mobilization of resources

and improve Star Micronics’ return on assets (ROA), our benchmark measure of performance.

Diversifying Our Product Lineup and Customer Base
Through this second initiative, we will work to reduce the risks that arise from our narrow focus on specific

market segments and products. On the sales side, we will make our operations more stable by further

diversifying our product lineup and customer base in fields where we are already strong.

In the Components Division, we are gradually transforming ourselves into a comprehensive supplier of

micro audio components. This requires leveraging our current product lineup to move into new markets.

Two examples are the use of speaker components in car navigation systems and receivers in disposable

hearing aids. This year, the Components Division succeeded in developing the world’s smallest microphone.

This revolutionary technology holds the potential of becoming a core product for the cellular phone market

alongside our electronic buzzers.
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In computer printers, we are convinced that demand for our printers for tax collection systems in China

is not transitory. Rather, we see this demand as offering the potential for long-term expansion in that

market. The Chinese government’s tax reforms are expected to apply first to large businesses, and then to

medium- and small-sized enterprises in successive stages. The size of printers required by businesses will

thus become progressively smaller. At the current stage of the tax system reforms, demand for computer

printers is estimated to be approximately 1.3 million units. However, after the second stage of reforms is

enacted in 2003, the number of companies needing compatible printers is expected to grow to several

million. More promisingly, the final stage of the reforms, which is expected to be completed in 2007, the

year before the Beijing Olympics, will see all of China’s business community adopting printers as part of the

tax collection system. With this massive growth potential in mind, we will leverage our current strengths in

large-scale printers used for tax collection systems to further raise our dominance in the market.

In the Machine Tools Division, steps will be taken to lessen the division’s reliance on Europe and North

America and put in place a sales structure that incorporates Asian markets. More specifically, we plan to

enhance the manufacture and sale of low-end products that target customers in Asia. Up until now, the

Machine Tools Division’s strategy of offering the world’s highest levels of performance and added value did

not necessarily mesh with the needs of the Asian market. In 2002, however, a substantial part of the

division’s manufacturing base will be moved to China. This transfer, combined with an enhanced sales

network, will allow the Machine Tools Division to provide a range of products that offer outstanding

performance in relation to their cost.

Harnessing Precision Processing Technologies in China
China has earned itself the label of “the workshop of the world,” and there is widespread agreement that

China’s manufacturing output will continue to climb over the long term. We believe that our manufacturing

technology, dedicated to producing miniature precision devices, will lead to many opportunities for Star

Micronics in the Chinese market.

During the past year, our Precision Products Division began overseas production for the first time following

the establishment of a joint venture in Shanghai. The new company, which manufactures components for

audio devices sold in China, has been consistently meeting operating targets. Our launch of precision com-

ponent production in China yielded another benefit. We quickly discovered that substantial demand exists

for many of our sophisticated products, including components used in applications other than audio devices.

We are convinced that China has considerable promise as a market for our entire product lineup, including

components, printers and machine tools. By focusing on our core strengths, we are confident that we can

repeat our track record of success at home and in the Chinese market.

May 2002

Shozo Kasuya

President and CEO
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Since its establishment in 1950, Star Micronics has developed a

succession of innovative and high-quality products by incorporating

the latest electronics into technologies developed through precision

processing. In the 1980s, a series of market-leading products helped to

propel Star Micronics to the status of a global brand. Then, after

identifying the trend toward miniaturization and greater functionality,

the company began directing its energies into developing highly

advanced technologies and products. At the dawn of the 21st century,

Star Micronics is building a strong, invaluable presence in industry.

...and Delivering: Products and Results ››
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Star Micronics’ production of auto-

matic lathes stems from the need

to use lathes in its own precision

component manufacturing process.

These products are acclaimed

worldwide as machine tools made

by the user, for the user. The com-

pany caused a sensation in the in-

dustry in 1976 with the launch of a

computer-controlled lathe, and has

focused thereafter on introducing a range of Swiss-type CNC automatic lathes. These

tools meet the latest customer needs, such as the ability to automatically remove residual

shavings and the option to employ the lathes in complex three-dimensional lathing pro-

cesses. In fiscal 2001, Swiss-type CNC automatic lathes’ global market share was 28.2%.

Shipment Volume of LC Series
(thousand of units)

92/2

91/2

90/2

89/2

88/2

87/2

86/2

85/2

84/2

1,492

1,448

1,389

861

521

313

393

277

1,247

Global Market Share in Peak
 Year of Shipments of LC Series

(1991)

13.2% Star
Micronics

86.8%

Star Micronics burst onto the scene in the printer market in 1981 with Gemini 10, a

highly functional and competitively priced printer. This product drove rapid growth in the

European and North American markets. 1986 saw Star Micronics’ NL-10 win a RITA nomi-

nation for best peripheral device. This success was followed by explosive sales of the LC-

10 (NX-1000) in 1988, aimed at the word processor market. The LC-10 soon captured

10% of the global market for serial impact printers. The LC Series won a number of

awards for ‘best buy’ at PC shows around the world, and in its peak year in 1991, held a

global market share of 13.2%.

Recent Global Market Share in
 Swiss-Type CNC Automatic Lathes * 

28.2%

43.3%

A

B

C
Star Micronics

22.0%

6.5%

(Fiscal 2001)

1980 1990

DOT PRINTERS

››

LC-10 (NX-1000)

Gemini10

SNC-15

Source: Star Micronics

Source: Star Micronics

CNC AUTOMATIC
LATHES

››
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Star Micronics has entered the market for disposable

hearing aids, which were first developed by U.S.-based

Songbird Medical Inc. Star Micronics began sales of

this product in 2000. Nevertheless, the market still

has vast, untapped potential.
HEARING AIDS

››

Monthly Shipment Volume of
 MZT Series (Thousands of units)

02/2

02/1

01/12

01/11

01/10

01/9

01/8

01/7

01/6

01/5

01/4

01/3

01/2

01/1

10,225

6,850

10,023

13,588

11,095

14,845

9,765

8,911

11,147

12,046

10,919

9,674

11,479

8,545

Recent Global Market Share in 
Shipments of MZT Series*

41%

20%

A
B

Others

Star Micronics

9%

C7%

23%

(Fiscal 2000)

*The designations A, B and C represent peer companies.

Following the development of the contact-free buzzer

in 1971, Star Micronics enjoyed a surge in popularity

worldwide with the launch of automotive buzzers

(TMX) in 1982. This was followed by entry into the

cordless phone market in 1985 and the electronic

pager market in 1989. Three years later, the company

made its first foray into the electronic buzzer market

for cellular phones, attracting interest from the telecommunications industry for its MUT Series. In 1997, a CWT series

component achieved record cumulative sales of over 1 billion individual units. More recently, Star Micronics has developed the

world’s thinnest electronic buzzer, the MZT Series, boasting a thickness of only 2 mm. The MZT Series is acclaimed worldwide

for its compactness and sound qualities, as well as its tone, which is well suited to its practical applications. These buzzers

have won leading market share and are used in 41% of the world’s cellular phones.

20001997

MZT-03A

Source: Star Micronics

ELECTRONIC
BUZZERS

››

STAR MICRONICS CO., LTD.  07
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Market Share of Printers in
 China

Star Micronics

72.3%

(As of March 2002)

27.7%

2001

PRINTERS FOR CHINA

››

SHANGHAI
PLANT

››

Star Micronics established a joint venture to manufacture audio com-

ponents in Shanghai in 2001, following the completion of a manufac-

turing facility in Dalian in 1989. China is expected to see growing demand

for precision components, mainly for use in automobiles. Star Micronics’

facilities in this region will supply overseas markets and capture a greater

share of the vast Chinese market.

NX-600

Source: Star Micronics

Large-scale printers capable of

printing a diverse range of materi-

als, such as passbooks and invoices,

are valued especially highly in the Chinese market. With China’s acces-

sion to the WTO, the Chinese government is pushing forward with a

series of tax reforms. These reforms will require companies to issue

formal invoices for transactions over 10,000 yuan (1 yuan = ¥15) using

dot matrix printers with set specifications, by the end of 2002. Pro-

jected demand for dot matrix printers through 2003 is at roughly 1.3

million units. As of March 2002, Star Micronics had shipped 193,105

units, accounting for 72.3% of the Chinese market, which had an ag-

gregate demand of 267,000 units.

08  STAR MICRONICS CO., LTD.
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2002

This high-performance, multi-functional automatic lathe employing a

hybrid control system was developed to produce complex geometric

shapes rapidly. Demand is expected from a wide range of component

sectors, including those for medical devices, connectors, automobiles

and optical fiber equipment. Sales began in March 2002, with a monthly

production level of 30 units.

The PH-001A, supplied to U.S. hearing aid manufac-

turers, is a compact, lightweight stereo headphone

set featuring ultra-compact, magnetostatic receiver

technology. This technology enables superior repro-

duction of musical and audio-visual content. Star

Micronics commenced OEM sales of this product over-

seas in November 2001, and expects to ship 100,000

units annually.

ECAS-12/20

››

MAA-03A-L

››

PH-001A: INSER-
TION-TYPE STEREO

HEADPHONE SET

››

With a view to satisfying a wide range of audio

recording needs, Star Micronics has created the world’s

smallest omni-directional micro audio component,

measuring only 3 mm in diameter. Launch is scheduled

for June 2002, with shipments of 500,000 units expected

in the first year of production. The MAA-03A-L’s minute

dimensions are expected to attract substantial demand

from cellular phone manufacturers.

STAR MICRONICS CO., LTD.  09
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
BUSINESS SEGMENTS

Fiscal 2002 Sales & Operating Income Composition by Business Segment

PRECISION ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT   One notable success was the development of the world’s smallest
microphone this year. This revolutionary microphone holds the potential of becoming a core product for the
cellular phone market alongside electronic buzzers.

The Precision Electronic Equipment Segment comprises two business divisions: the Components

Division, which manufactures and sells electronic buzzers for cellular phones and other micro

audio components, and the Special Products Division, which focuses on computer printers,

POS printers and other specialty products.

In the Components Division, net sales of electronic buzzers, which made up the largest

share of sales, fell 32.5% from the previous year to ¥8,862 million. This was attributable to

prolonged production cutbacks by cellular phone manufacturers in response to a slowing global

market. While worldwide demand for cellular phones is back on a recovery footing, shipments

and net sales for fiscal 2003, the year ending February 2003, are expected to remain largely

unchanged from the year under review.

The Components Division is diversifying its lineup of compact audio devices. It is

transforming itself into a comprehensive supplier of micro audio components, ranging from

speakers to microphones, receivers and other products. Leveraging a broader product lineup,

the Components Division looks to serve a diversified customer base and establish new

marketing channels.

One notable success was the development of the world’s smallest microphone this year.

This revolutionary microphone holds the potential of becoming a core product for the cellular

phone market alongside electronic buzzers. Other breakthroughs included an insertion-type

stereo headphone set featuring magnetostatic receiver technology developed through our

disposable hearing aid operations, and micro-speaker components for use in car navigation

systems. Star Micronics expects these new products to become a significant source of earnings

in the future.

The Special Products Division’s mainstay products are computer printers and POS printers.

The principal target market for the company’s computer printers is China, where it has an

integrated system, from production through sales.

TOTAL SALES

Precision Electronic
Equipment
Machine Tools
Precision Products

OPERATING INCOME

Precision Electronic
Equipment
Machine Tools
Precision Products

Note: Operating income excludes company-wide expenses of ¥2,150 million.

(¥ Million)
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From midway through the year ended February 28, 2001, the full-scale introduction of a

value-added tax system by the Chinese government spurred rapid growth in sales by the Special

Products Division, especially in flatbed printers equipped with a copying function, which are

well suited to invoice printing. This was expected to significantly improve earnings through

fiscal 2002. In March 2001, however, the company was forced to suspend computer printer

shipments due to technical adjustments made by the Chinese government to the tax system.

As a result, shipments of the relevant model were held to 240,000 units, impacting heavily on

overall divisional sales. At present, plans are in place to resume shipments shortly.

The scope of China’s revised tax collection system is not restricted to large companies. This

constitutes only the first of three stages of implementation. The Chinese government’s tax

reforms are set to apply to medium- and small-sized enterprises in successive stages, with the

second stage commencing in April 2003. By 2007, the new tax collection system is expected

to cover the entire Chinese business community. As the system applies to medium- and small-

sized companies, progressively smaller printers will be required. Building on its competitive

advantages in current models of printers, Star Micronics hopes to capitalize on the vast potential

of this market.

Star Micronics also sells thermal POS printers, mainly to European and U.S. markets. Sales

of thermal printer models accounted for 30% of sales by the Special Products Division.

The Special Products Division also manufactures and sells card readers/writers for business

applications such as loyalty cards for frequent shopper programs. These readers/writers have

yet to make a material contribution to the company’s results.

Sales by the Special Products Division fell 9.2% to ¥13,937 million year on year.

Net sales by the Precision Electronic Equipment Segment decreased ¥5,677 million or 19.9%

to ¥22,800 million (US$170,149 thousand).

The majority of this segment’s sales are to overseas customers. Accordingly, Star Micronics

is working to concentrate production in China. Dalian Sande Electronics Co., Ltd. was made

into a consolidated subsidiary to form a strong production base in China, alongside Star

Micronics Manufacturing Dalian Co., Ltd., the company’s main manufacturing plant there. As

part of ongoing cost-cutting measures, the company integrated five domestic subsidiaries during

fiscal 2002.

Star Micronics reviewed its capital investment program in light of lower demand for electronic

buzzers. Scheduled capital expenditures of ¥2,700 million by the Component Division were

reduced to ¥1,224 million during fiscal 2002. Furthermore, the company placed strict curbs

on increases in fixed expenses.

The company introduced a supply chain management system during fiscal 2001. The system

is used to forecast demand from its major clientele, European cellular phone manufacturers.

This has in turn allowed the company to shorten its production management cycle from a

monthly to a weekly period. Star Micronics expects this system to yield dramatic reductions in

delivery times and inventories.
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Operating income in the Precision Electronic Equipment Division decreased ¥2,188 million,

or 49.6% to ¥2,227 million (US$16,619 thousand). Despite every effort to curtail costs, the

company was unable to offset the decline in electronic buzzer and printer sales. The operating

income ratio fell 5.7 percentage points to 9.8%, reflecting an upswing in the ratio of fixed

expenses to sales. For fiscal 2003 however, the operating income ratio is expected to improve

substantially, buoyed by a significant contribution from computer printer sales.

MACHINE TOOLS In this environment, Star Micronics will adopt a new strategy for the Machine Tools
Segment, focusing closely on the Asian market. With its greatest strength in production technologies, Star
Micronics truly excels in developing products with superior cost performance.

Star Micronics’ CNC automatic lathes have earned many accolades from markets, especially

for the SV series, which features a high-precision complex machining capability well suited to

fabricating a range of components, including those for medical equipment. Another winner is

the SI-12, a state-of-the-art lathe that employs a proprietary motion-control system that

substantially shortens machining time.

For fiscal 2002, sales were propelled by extremely strong demand from European

manufacturers of medical components and equipment. In the first half of the year, the Machine

Tools Division reported record sales. In the second half, however, orders received fell significantly

as demand cooled. Capital investment fell sharply in Asia, particularly in Japan due to the IT

downturn. As a result, IT investment-related demand for the company’s products slumped,

dragging down second half sales by more than 50% year on year.

The Machine Tools Division’s overseas sales climbed to 78.2% of divisional sales, reflecting

the drop-off in domestic sales.

The Machine Tools Division posted sales of ¥16,769 million (US$125,142 thousand), down

¥2,641 million, or 13.6%, from the previous year.

During the year under review, the Machine Tools Division benefited from the yen’s

depreciation, as the Division mainly relies on domestic production and export sales. Operating

income edged down to ¥3,314 million (US$24,731 thousand), a decline of ¥38 million or

1.1%. The favorable exchange rate, however, limited the fall in operating income. The operating

income ratio improved 2.5 percentage points to 19.8% over the previous year.

The machine tools market is fundamentally cyclical in nature. While orders received by Star

Micronics jumped by 15% from the October-December period in 2001 to the January-March

period in 2002, a full-fledged recovery is not anticipated until the fiscal year ending February

2004. The Machine Tools Division, accordingly, is expected to continue to face an uphill struggle

for some time.
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In this environment, Star Micronics will adopt a new strategy for the Machine Tools Segment,

focusing closely on the Asian market. The top priority of the Machine Tools Division’s strategy,

until now, has been to build a strong presence in European and U.S. markets by delivering

products with world-class performance. This priority, however, has prevented Star Micronics

from sufficiently meeting the needs of Asian markets for machine tools enabling low-cost

production. With its greatest strength in production technologies, Star Micronics truly excels

in developing products with superior cost performance. That is why a substantial part of the

division’s manufacturing operations will be shifted to China to establish a production base for

machine tools favoring low-cost production. The company is looking to bolster its sales network

by establishing bases in Shanghai and South China. Furthermore, it will convert its representative

office in Bangkok, Thailand, into a local subsidiary. Star Micronics’ goal is to commence sales

of machine tools favoring low-cost production by the end of 2002.

PRECISION PRODUCTS In recent years, the global manufacturing industry has been shifting production
to China. As a result, the country’s production capacity has been expanding at a significant annual rate.
Consequently, Star Micronics’ precision technologies are extremely useful in this setting, and many of its
products are in strong demand.

This Segment’s products can be classified into two main areas: wristwatch components, a

mainstay business since the founding of the company, and precision products other than

wristwatch components.

With the gradual decline in domestic demand for wristwatch components, Star Micronics’

strategy is to develop new markets for precision products other than wristwatch components

to raise earnings. The company stands to apply the strengths of its precision processing

technology in fields where precision components are difficult to manufacture. More specifically,

these fields include optical fiber connector parts, dental drill and implant parts, medical equipment

including bone screws for bonesetting, as well as PC peripherals and automotive components.

In the year under review, sales of wristwatch components fell 12.0% to ¥2,807 million,

reflecting production cutbacks by wristwatch manufacturers. Other precision product sales

fell 27.4% to ¥889 million.  Star Micronics’ heavy reliance on IT-related products was to blame.

Sales in the Precision Products Division decreased ¥721 million, or 16.3%, to ¥3,696 million

(US$27,582 thousand). Operating income declined ¥159 million, or 19.1%, to ¥672 million

(US$5,015 thousand). The operating income ratio for this division was 18.2%, down 0.6 of a

percentage point.

As Japan’s Internet use grows, optical fiber will eventually find its way into Japanese households.

For this reason, demand for optical fiber connector parts holds considerable promise. At the

current stage of development, however, strong demand is not expected for some time.

Accordingly, the Precision Products Division’s earnings outlook for fiscal 2003 lacks visibility.
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During fiscal 2002, the Precision Products Division began overseas production for the first

time. In April 2001, a joint venture was established in Shanghai. Called Shanghai S&E Precision

Co., Ltd., it manufactures components for car audio systems sold in China. Operations have

been proceeding smoothly. In recent years, the global manufacturing industry has been shifting

production to China. As a result, the country’s production capacity has been expanding at a

significant annual rate. Consequently, Star Micronics’ precision technologies are extremely

useful in this setting, and many of its products are in strong demand. The company is convinced

that China represents a promising market for the Precision Products Division.

SALES SYSTEM AND NET SALES BY GEOGRAPHICAL REGION

A large proportion of Star Micronics’ products are sold overseas. To provide customer support

worldwide, the company operates a network of overseas bases. The company has 2 sales subsidiaries

in the UK and 2 in the U.S., as well as 1 each in Germany, Switzerland, and Hong Kong.

In the previous fiscal year, over 75.0% of products were sold overseas. In fiscal 2002, this

share fell to 67.9%, reflecting the sharp drop in sales in Asia.

In Europe, sales to foreign customers were up ¥201 million at ¥11,153 million (US$83,231

thousand), climbing 4.8 percentage points to 25.8% of total sales.

In North America, sales to foreign customers fell ¥1,367 million to ¥10,362 million

(US$77,329 thousand) representing 24.0% of net sales, an increase of 1.6 percentage points

over the previous fiscal year.

In fiscal 2002, sales to foreign customers in Asia, where sales grew rapidly in fiscal 2001,

dropped ¥8,882 million to ¥7,854 million (US$58,612 thousand), making up 18.1% of net

sales, down 13.9 percentage points. Two factors were responsible: lower demand for machine

tools, which fared well last year, due to the IT downturn and the suspension of computer

printer shipments for tax collection systems in China.

Looking ahead, Star Micronics will resume sales of computer printers to China in the fiscal year

ending February 2003. As a result, sales in Asia and its share of overall sales are expected to recover.

In Japan, sales to foreign customers increased ¥1,009 million to ¥13,896 million (US$103,701

thousand). Domestic sales contributed 32.1% to net  sales, up 7.5 percentage points compared

with the previous year.

INCOME ANALYSIS
Net income per share fell ¥47.70 to ¥10.21. Star Micronics’ management, however, will pay an interim
dividend of ¥5.00 per share, same as the second half of last year, bringing the full-year dividend to ¥10.00
per share.

Net sales decreased ¥9,039 million, or 17.3%, to ¥43,265 million (US$322,873 thousand).

Cost of sales fell ¥6,568 million, or 19.4%, to ¥27,295 million (US$203,694 thousand). Gross

profit on sales declined ¥2,471 million, or 13.4%, to ¥15,970 million (US$119,179 thousand)

tracking the decline in net sales. During fiscal 2002, the increase in Star Micronics’ share of
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high-margin machine tool sales and the yen’s ongoing depreciation more than offset the drop

in the Precision Electronic Equipment Division’s profit margin. On balance, the company’s

gross profit margin edged up 1.6 percentage points to 36.9%.

Selling, general and administrative (SG&A) expenses fell ¥182 million, or 1.5%, to ¥11,907

million (US$88,858 thousand).

Operating income declined 36.0%, or ¥2,289 million, to ¥4,063 million (US$30,321

thousand) due to the above. The operating income ratio fell 2.7 percentage points to 9.4% as

lower sales lifted the weight of SG&A expenses.

Other expenses net were ¥1,911 million (US$14,261 thousand), compared with ¥1,036

million (US$8,931 thousand) the previous fiscal year. Principal components included a

transitional obligation of ¥1,607 million arising from a change in accounting standards

for retirement benefits and mark-to-market losses of ¥511 million on marketable and

investment securities.

Star Micronics also incurred a loss of ¥136 million on the sales of marketable and investment

securities totaling ¥1,358 million. On a positive note, the company recorded a net exchange

gain of ¥114 million after posting a ¥180 million loss the previous year.

Income before income taxes and minority interest accordingly decreased ¥3,164 million, or

59.5%, to ¥2,152 million (US$16,060 thousand). Total income taxes were ¥1,557 million.

Net income was down ¥2,697 million, or 82.4%, at  ¥577 million (US$4,306 thousand). Net

income per share fell ¥47.70 to ¥10.21. Star Micronics’ management, however, will pay an

interim dividend of ¥5.00 per share, same as the second half of last year, bringing the full-

year dividend to ¥10.00 per share.

FINANCIAL POSITION & LIQUIDITY
Net property, plant and equipment rose ¥1,804 million, or 10.2%, to ¥19,430 million (US$145,000 thousand)
due primarily to a ¥2,388 million increase in buildings and structures associated with the conversion of Dalian
Sande Electronics Co., Ltd. to a consolidated subsidiary.

Current assets at year-end stood at ¥37,979 million (US$283,425 thousand), a decrease of

¥10,074 million, or 21.0%, from the balance at the beginning of the year. The main reason

was that trade notes and trade accounts receivable decreased by ¥4,577 million to ¥9,793

million, tracking the decline in net sales. On the other hand, inventories increased ¥2,400

million to ¥20,225 million, reflecting the buildup of inventories following the suspension of

computer printer shipments for use in tax collection systems in China. There was a nil year-

end balance of marketable securities, down from ¥3,392 million last year, following the

reclassification of marketable securities as investment securities in accordance with a change

in accounting standards.

Net property, plant and equipment rose ¥1,804 million, or 10.2%, to ¥19,430 million

(US$145,000 thousand) due primarily to a ¥2,388 million increase in buildings and structures

associated with the conversion of Dalian Sande Electronics Co., Ltd. to a consolidated subsidiary.
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Total investments and other assets rose ¥1,453 million, or 22,2%, to ¥7,985 million

(US$59,590 thousand). The significant components of investment securities of ¥3,402 million

were marketable equity securities of ¥1,759 million, as reported at fair value, and bonds

and other investments. Goodwill increased by ¥1,786 million due to an investment in Dalian

Sande Electronics for its conversion into a consolidated subsidiary. Goodwill will be amortized

over ten years at ¥206 million annually until the fiscal year ending February 2011. Investments

in non-consolidated subsidiaries and associated companies fell to ¥240 million, from ¥1,715

million last year, mainly reflecting the conversion of Dalian Sande Electronics into a

consolidated subsidiary.

The cumulative effect of the above factors was to decrease total assets by ¥6,817 million,

or 9.4%, to ¥65,394 million (US$488,015 thousand).

Meanwhile, current liabilities fell ¥7,822 million, or 32.8%, to ¥16,046 million (US$119,747

thousand), mainly owing to a decrease in trade notes and trade accounts payable of ¥6,946

million to ¥6,595 million, in line with the contraction in net sales during the year.

Long-term liabilities increased substantially to ¥2,227 million (US$16,619 thousand), up

¥785 million, or 54.4%. The major components were long-term debt, down ¥322 million to

¥958 million and a ¥1,244 million liability for retirement benefits arising from the adoption of

a change in accounting standards.

Shareholders’ equity edged up ¥179 million, or 0.4%, to ¥46,978 million (US$350,582

thousand). From fiscal 2002, investment securities have been stated at market value with net

unrealized gains or losses reported in shareholders’ equity. Accordingly, the company posted

a ¥188 million net unrealized loss for the period. At year-end, equity per share appreciated

¥3.38 to ¥831.22

CASH FLOWS
Net cash used in investing activities was ¥4,429 million (US$33,052 thousand), ¥2,644 million less than the
previous year. This figure included a cutback in purchases of property, plant and equipment of ¥3,457 million,
down ¥2,834 million from last year.

Net cash used in operating activities was ¥285 million (US$2,127 thousand), compared with

net cash provided of ¥8,019 million last year.

The main components were income before income taxes, down ¥3,164 million to ¥2,152

million, and income taxes–paid of ¥2,651 million, up ¥1,290 million. The cumulative total of

trade receivables and payables used net cash of ¥2,218 million, compared with net cash

provided of ¥2,554 million a year ago.

Net cash used in investing activities was ¥4,429 million (US$33,052 thousand), ¥2,644 million

less than the previous year.
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This figure included a cutback in purchases of property, plant and equipment of ¥3,457

million, down ¥2,834 million from last year. The total investment in Dalian Sande Electronics

of ¥2,069 million, for its conversion into a consolidated subsidiary was recorded as a payment

for purchase of consolidated subsidiaries, net of acquired. Sales of investment securities totaled

¥1,047 million.

Net cash provided by financing activities was ¥1,219 million (US$9,097 thousand), compared

with net cash of ¥1,135 million used last year. The main component was an increase in short-

term bank loans of ¥2,172 million, which outweighed dividends paid of ¥10.00 per share, or

¥565 million, ¥85 million more than last year.

The effect of foreign currency translation adjustments on cash and cash equivalents provided

an additional ¥539 million, and ¥53 million in cash was included from a newly consolidated

company. The net decrease in cash and cash equivalents was ¥2,956 million. Cash and cash

equivalents at the end of the year stood at ¥5,907 million (US$44,082 thousand).

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AND R&D EXPENSES
The overriding theme for the company’s R&D has been the development of production technologies that
improve cost performance, and greater miniaturization of products.

Group-wide capital expenditures totaled ¥3,546 million for fiscal 2002. Expenditures for the

Components Division, Special Products Division, Machine Tools, Precision Products and Head

Office, were ¥1,224 million, ¥1,135 million, ¥591 million, ¥342 million, and ¥253 million,

respectively. The Components Division curtailed scheduled capital expenditures of ¥2,700 million

after a sharp drop in electronic buzzer orders.

In fiscal 2003, capital expenditures are likely to remain on a par with fiscal 2002 due to two

factors. First, capital expenditures will be needed to meet the demand for computer printers

for China’s new tax collection system. Second, the Components Division will continue to diversify

its product lineup in the current fiscal year.

R&D expenses for the year were ¥2,370 million, roughly the same level as the previous

year. The overriding theme for the company’s R&D has been the development of production

technologies that improve cost performance, and greater miniaturization of products. Currently,

Star Micronics is looking not only to develop optimal production and sales bases in the most

appropriate locations worldwide, but also to do the same for its R&D network. The company

is already chalking up a strong track record in overseas R&D. It is developing computer printer

software in China and has formed a strategic alliance with the SARNOFF Corp. Research Institute

to develop a new disposable hearing aid.
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Consolidated Five-Year Summary
Star Micronics Co., Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Five years ended the last day of February

Millions of yen (Except for per share data)

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998

For the year:
Net sales  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥43,265 ¥52,304 ¥44,914 ¥46,480 ¥45,220
Cost of sales  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27,295 33,863 28,852 28,269 28,698
Selling, general and administrative expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . 11,907 12,089 11,509 12,323 12,768
Operating income  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,063 6,352 4,553 5,888 3,754
Other expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,911) (1,036) (1,321) (1,041) (1,166)
Income before income taxes and minority interest  . . . . . . 2,152 5,316 3,232 4,847 2,588
Income taxes  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,557 2,014 511 912 689
Minority interest  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 28 19 36 25
Net income  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 577 3,274 2,702 3,899 1,874

Per share:
Net income  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 10.21 ¥ 57.91 ¥ 47.84 ¥ 69.02 ¥ 33.17
Fully diluted net income  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 47.81 69.00

At year - end:
Current assets  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥37,979 ¥48,053 ¥40,119 ¥38,885 ¥40,764
Property, plant and equipment  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19,430 17,626 14,633 15,289 14,551
Total assets  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 65,394 72,211 62,950 61,525 60,646
Long - term liabilities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,227 1,442 2,587 1,864 2,405
Shareholders’ equity  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 46,978 46,799 42,932 40,584 37,024

Yen

Stock exchange price per share of common stock:
Highest  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥1,704 ¥2,120 ¥1,917 ¥860 ¥790
Lowest  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 490 1,024 505 413 315
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Thousands of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen  (Note 1)

Assets 2002 2001 2002

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 5,907 ¥ 8,810 $ 44,082
Marketable securities (Note 3) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,392
Short-term investments (Note 4) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 60 112
Receivables:

Trade notes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,020 1,909 7,612
Trade accounts (Note 11) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,773 12,461 65,470
Non-consolidated subsidiaries and associated companies . . . . . . . . . . . . 33 378 246
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,157 1,257 8,634
Allowance for doubtful receivables . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (475) (435) (3,545)

Inventories (Note 5) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20,225 17,825 150,933
Deferred tax assets (Note 10) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 845 1,870 6,306
Prepaid expenses and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 479 526 3,575

Total current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37,979 48,053 283,425

Property, plant and equipment (Note 6):
Land . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,713 2,767 20,246
Buildings and structures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,541 10,153 93,590
Machinery and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37,870 35,274 282,612
Construction in progress . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 53 93 395

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 53,177 48,287 396,843
Accumulated depreciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (33,747) (30,661) (251,843)

Net property, plant and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19,430 17,626 145,000

Investments and other assets:
Investment securities (Notes 3 and 6) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,402 1,775 25,388
Investments in non-consolidated subsidiaries and associated companies . . . . . 240 1,715 1,791
Deferred tax assets (Note 10) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 921 88 6,873
Foreign currency translation adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,514
Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,895 109 14,142
Other assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,527 1,331 11,396

Total investments and other assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,985 6,532 59,590

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 65,394 ¥ 72,211 $ 488,015
See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Consolidated Balance Sheets
Star Micronics Co., Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
February 28, 2002 and 2001



STAR MICRONICS CO., LTD.  21

Thousands of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen  (Note 1)

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity 2002 2001 2002

Current liabilities:
Short-term bank loans (Note 6) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 3,572 ¥ 1,411 $ 26,657
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 6) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,225 1,131 9,142
Payables:

Trade notes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 738 1,996 5,507
Trade accounts (Note 11) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,857 11,545 43,709
Non-consolidated subsidiaries and associated companies . . . . . . . . . . . . 43 288 321
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 841 1,508 6,276

Income taxes payable (Note 10) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 496 1,463 3,701
Accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,356 1,475 10,119
Other (Note 7) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,918 3,051 14,315

Total current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16,046 23,868 119,747

Long-term liabilities:
Long-term debt (Note 6) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 958 1,280 7,149
Liability for retirement benefits (Note 8) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,244 159 9,283
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 3 187

Total long-term liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,227 1,442 16,619

Minority interest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 143 102 1,067

Contingent liabilities (Notes 13 and 16)
Shareholders’ equity (Notes 9 and 18):
Common stock, – authorized, 160,000,000 shares;

issued 56,533,234 shares in 2002 and 2001 . . . . . . . . . . . 12,722 12,722 94,940
Additional paid-in capital . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13,877 13,877 103,560
Retained earnings (Note 2.j) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20,281 20,202 151,351
Unrealized loss on available-for-sale securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (188) (1,403)
Foreign currency translation adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 299 2,231

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 46,991 46,801 350,679
Treasury stock – at cost 16,684 shares in 2002 and 1,903 shares in 2001 . . . . (13) (2) (97)

Total shareholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 46,978 46,799 350,582

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥65,394 ¥72,211 $488,015
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Consolidated Statements of Income
Star Micronics Co., Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years ended February 28, 2002 and 2001

Thousands of
 U.S. dollars

Millions of yen (Note 1)

2002 2001 2002

Net sales (Note 11) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥43,265 ¥52,304 $322,873
Cost of sales (Notes 8 and 11) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27,295 33,863 203,694

Gross profit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15,970 18,441 119,179
Selling, general and administrative expenses (Notes 8 and 12) . . . . . . . 11,907 12,089 88,858

Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,063 6,352 30,321

Other income (expenses):
Interest and dividend income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 279 268 2,082
Interest expense (Note 6) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (131) (168) (978)
Exchange gain (loss) – net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 114 (180) 851
Gain on sales of property, plant and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 68 24 507
Loss on disposals of property, plant and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (189) (424) (1,410)
Prior service cost of pension plan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (739)
Charge for full amount of transitional obligations for retirement benefits . . . . (1,607) (11,993)
Other – net (Note 14) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (445) 183 (3,320)

Other expenses – net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,911) (1,036) (14,261)

Income before income taxes and minority interests . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,152 5,316 16,060
Income taxes (Note 10)

Current . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,200 2,105 8,955
Deferred . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 357 (91) 2,665

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,557 2,014 11,620

Income before minority interests . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 595 3,302 4,440
Minority interests in net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 28 134

Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 577 ¥3,274 $ 4,306

Yen U.S. dollars

Per share of common stock (Notes 2.n and 9):
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥10.21 ¥57.91 $0.08
Cash dividends applicable to the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10.00 10.00 0.08
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' Equity
Star Micronics Co., Ltd. and consolidated subsidiaries
Years ended February 28, 2002 and 2001

Thousands Millions of yen

Outstanding Unrealized
number of loss on Foreign
shares of Additional available- currency Treasury
common Common paid-in Retained for-sale translation stock-

stock stock capital earnings securities adjustments at cost

Balance, March 1, 2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 56,533 ¥12,722 ¥13,877 ¥16,342 ¥ (9)

Cumulative effect of deferred taxes to the
 retained earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,092
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,274
Cash dividends, ¥8.5 per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . (481)
Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors . . . (25)
Treasury stock sold – net (3,606 shares) . . . . . . 7

Balance, February 28, 2001 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 56,533 12,722 13,877 20,202 (2)

Adjustment of retained earnings for newly
consolidated subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 97

Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 577
Cash dividends, ¥10.0 per share . . . . . . . . . . . . (565)
Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors . . . (30)
Net increase in unrealized loss
 on available-for-sale securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥(188)
Net increase in foreign currency
translation adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥299

Treasury stock acquired – net (14,781 shares) . . . (11)

Balance, February 28, 2002 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 56,533 ¥12,722 ¥13,877 ¥20,281 ¥(188) ¥299 ¥(13)

Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Unrealized
gain on Foreign

Additional available- currency Treasury
Common paid-in Retained for-sale translation stock-

stock capital earnings securities adjustments at cost

Balance, March 1, 2001 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $94,940 $103,560 $150,761 $(15)

Adjustment of retained earnings for newly
consolidated subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 724

Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,306
Cash dividends, $0.075 per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,216)
Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors . . . . . . . . . . (224)
Net increase in unrealized loss on
available-for-sale securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(1,403)

Net increase in foreign currency translation adjustments . $2,231
Treasury stock acquired - net (14,781 shares) . . . . . . . . . (82)

Balance, February 28, 2002 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $94,940 $103,560 $151,351 $(1,403) $2,231 $(97)
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Star Micronics Co., Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years ended February 28, 2002 and 2001

Thousands of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen (Note 1)

2002 2001 2002

Operating activities:
Income before income taxes and minority interests . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 2,152 ¥ 5,316 $16,060
Adjustments for:

Income taxes – paid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2,651) (1,361) (19,783)
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,823 3,268 28,523
Provision for doubtful receivables . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 181 83
Provision for retirement benefits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,049 7,829
Loss on devaluation of marketable and investment securities . . . . . . . . . . . 511 94 3,814
Loss (gain) on sales of marketable and investment securities . . . . . . . . . . . . 136 (106) 1,015
Loss on sales and disposals of property, plant and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . 120 400 896
Payments of bonuses to directors and corporate auditors . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (30) (25) (224)
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects from newly
consolidated subsidiaries:
Decrease (increase) in trade receivables . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,472 (2,044) 48,299
Increase in inventories . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (720) (2,752) (5,373)
Increase (decrease) in interest and dividend receivables . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 (4) 98
Decrease (increase) in trade payables . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (9,468) 4,598 (70,656)
Increase (decrease) in interest payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 (7) 8

Other – net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,704) 461 (12,716)
Total adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2,437) 2,703 (18,187)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (285) 8,019 (2,127)

Investing activities:
Purchases of property, plant and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,457) (6,291) (25,799)
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 246 285 1,836
Purchases of marketable and investment securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (408) (3,149) (3,045)
Proceeds from sales of marketable and investment securities . . . . . . . . . . . 1,047 2,319 7,813
Payments for loans receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (29) (53) (216)
Collection of loans receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 41 5 306
Payment for purchase of consolidated subsidiaries, net of acquired . . . . . . . (2,069) (15,440)
Other – net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 200 (189) 1,493

Net cash used in investing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,429) (7,073) (33,052)
Financing activities:

Increase (decrease) in short-term bank loans-net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,172 (396) 16,209
Proceeds from long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 900 15 6,716
Repayments of long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,143) (268) (8,530)
Dividends paid to shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (565) (481) (4,216)
Dividends paid to minority shareholder of consolidated subsidiaries . . . . . . (84) (9) (627)
Other – net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (61) 4 (455)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,219 (1,135) 9,097
Foreign currency translation adjustments on cash and cash equivalents . . . . . 539 372 4,022
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2,956) 183 (22,060)
Cash and cash equivalents of newly consolidated subsidiaries,
beginning of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 53 396

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year (Note 2.b) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,810 8,627 65,746
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (Note 2.b) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 5,907 ¥ 8,810 $ 44,082
Additional information:

Purchase of consolidated subsidiaries:
Assets acquired . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 2,139 $15,963
Liabilities assumed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 82 612
Minority interest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 98 731
Investments at beginning of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,591 11,873
Cash paid for the capital . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,424 18,090
Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,056 15,343

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Star Micronics Co., Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years ended February 28, 2002 and 2001

1. Basis of Presenting Consolidated Financial Statements
The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared from the accounts maintained by Star Micronics
Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and its consolidated subsidiaries in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Japanese
Securities and Exchange Law and its related accounting regulations, and in conformity with accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in Japan, which are different in certain respects as to application and disclosure requirements of Inter-
national Accounting Standards. The consolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial position,
results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in countries
and jurisdictions other than Japan.

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, certain reclassifications and rearrangements have been made to the consolidated
financial statements issued domestically in order to present them in a form which is more familiar to readers outside of Japan.

In accordance with accounting procedures generally accepted in Japan , certain comparative disclosures are not required
to be and have not been presented herein.

Certain reclassifications have been made in the 2001 consolidated financial statements to conform to the classifications
used in 2002.

The consolidated financial statements are stated in Japanese yen, the currency of the country in which the Company is
incorporated and operates. The translations of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts are included solely for the
convenience of readers outside of Japan and have been made at the rate of ¥134 to $1, the approximate rate of exchange
at February 28, 2002. Such translations should not be construed as representations that the Japanese yen amounts could be
converted into U.S. dollars at that or any other rate.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a. Consolidation and Investments in Non-consolidated Subsidiaries and Associated Companies
The accompanying consolidated financial statements as of February 28, 2002 include the accounts of the Company and its
eighteen (seventeen in 2001) significant subsidiaries (together, the “Group”).

Under the control or influence concept, a company in which the parent company, directly or indirectly, is able to exercise
control over operations is fully consolidated, and another company over which the Group has the ability to exercise signifi-
cant influence is accounted for by the equity method.

The fiscal periods of consolidated subsidiaries in Japan end on the last day of February, and those of consolidated subsid-
iaries outside of Japan end on December 31.

Consolidation of the remaining subsidiaries would not have a material effect on the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.

The excess of cost of investments in consolidated subsidiaries over the fair value of the net assets of the acquired subsidiary at the
dates of acquisition is being amortized mainly over 5 or 10 years.

All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. All material unrealized profits
resulting from intercompany transactions were eliminated.

Investments in non-consolidated subsidiaries and associated companies are accounted for on the cost basis. The effect on
the consolidated financial statements of not applying the equity method is not material.

b. Cash Equivalents
Cash equivalents are short-term investments that are readily convertible into cash and that are exposed to insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Cash equivalents include time deposits, certificate of deposits and investment trusts in bonds that represent short-term
investments, all of which mature or become due within three months of the date of acquisition.

c. Inventories
Inventories are substantially stated at cost determined by the average method, except for inventories held by certain consolidated
subsidiaries, and are generally stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market.

d. Marketable and Investment Securities
Prior to March 1, 2001, current and non-current marketable securities listed on stock exchanges were stated at the lower of
cost, determined by the moving-average method, or market. Effective for the fiscal year commencing after April 1, 2000, the
Group adopted a new accounting standard for financial instruments. Under this standard, all securities are classified as
available-for-sale securities and are reported at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses, net of applicable taxes, reported
in a separate component of shareholders’ equity. The cost of securities sold is determined based on the moving-average
method. The effect of adoption of the new standard was to increase income before income taxes and minority interests by
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¥182 million ($1,358 thousand) for the year ended February 28, 2002. Marketable securities classified as current assets decreased
by ¥3,383 million ($25,246 thousand) and investment securities increased by the same amount as of March 1, 2001.

Non-marketable available-for-sale securities are stated at cost determined by the moving-average method. For other than temporary
declines in fair value, non-marketable available-for-sale securities are reduced to net realizable value by a charge to income.

e. Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is computed by the
declining-balance method for the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries in Japan and by the straight-line method for
substantially all of the consolidated subsidiaries outside of Japan.

Depreciation is based on the estimated useful lives, ranging from 15 to 47 years for buildings and structures and from 2 to
15 years for machinery and equipment.

f. Retirement and Pension Plans
The Company has a non-contributory funded pension plan covering substantially all of its employees. Prior to March 1,
2001, the amounts contributed to the fund, including past service costs amortized over 3 years, were charged to income
when paid. Effective for the fiscal year commencing after April 1, 2000, the Company and domestic consolidated subsidiaries
adopted a new accounting standard for employee’s retirement benefits and accounted for the liability for retirement benefits
based on projected benefit obligations and plan assets at the balance sheet date. The full amount of transitional obligation of
¥1,607 million ($11,993 thousand) at the beginning of the year was charged to income and presented as other expense in
the consolidated income statement. As a result of adopting this new standard, net periodic benefit costs as compared with
the prior method, increased by ¥17 million ($127 thousand) and income before income taxes decreased by ¥1,049 million
($7,828 thousand).

g. Leases
All leases are accounted for as operating leases. Under Japanese accounting standards for leases, finance leases that do not
transfer ownership of the leased property to the lessee are permitted to be accounted for as operating lease transactions if
certain “as if capitalized” information is disclosed in the notes to the lessee’s consolidated financial statements.

h. Research and Development Costs
Research and development costs are charged to income as incurred.

i. Income Taxes
Deferred income taxes are recorded to reflect the impact of temporary differences between assets and liabilities recognized
for financial reporting purposes and such amounts recognized for tax purposes. These deferred taxes are measured by applying
currently enacted tax laws to the temporary differences.

j. Appropriations of Retained Earnings
Appropriations of retained earnings at each year end are reflected in the consolidated financial statements in the period in
which shareholder’s approval has been obtained.

k. Foreign Currency Transactions
Prior to March 1, 2001, short-term receivables and payables denominated in foreign currencies were translated into Japanese
yen at the current exchange rates at each balance sheet date, while long-term receivables and payables denominated in
foreign currencies were translated at historical rates.

Effective for the fiscal year commencing after April 1, 2000, the Group adopted a revised accounting standard for foreign
currency transactions. In accordance with the revised standard, all short-term and long-term monetary receivables and payables
denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Japanese yen at the exchange rates at the balance sheet date. The
foreign exchange gains and losses from translation are recognized in the consolidated income statement.

l. Foreign Currency Financial Statements
The balance sheet accounts of the consolidated foreign subsidiaries are translated into Japanese yen at the current exchange
rates as of the balance sheet date except for shareholders’ equity, which is translated at the historical rate.

Prior to March 1, 2001, differences arising from such translation were shown as “Foreign currency translation adjust-
ments” as either assets or liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet.

Effective for the fiscal year commencing after April 1, 2000, such differences are shown as “Foreign currency translation
adjustments” in a separate component of shareholders’ equity in accordance with the revised accounting standard for foreign
currency transactions. (The prior year’s amount, which was included in assets, has not been reclassified.)

Revenue and expense accounts of consolidated foreign subsidiaries are translated into yen at the average exchange rate.
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m. Derivatives
The Companies use derivative financial instruments to manage their exposures to fluctuations in foreign exchange. Foreign
exchange forward contracts are utilized by the Companies to reduce foreign currency exchange risks. The Companies do
not enter into derivatives for trading or speculative purposes. Effective for the fiscal year commencing after April 1, 2000, the
Companies adopted a new accounting standard for derivative financial instruments and a revised accounting standard for
foreign currency transactions. These standards require that all derivatives be recognized as either assets or liabilities and
measured at fair value, and gains or losses on derivative transactions are recognized in the consolidated income statement.

The foreign exchange forward contracts employed to hedge foreign exchange exposures for export sales are measured at
the fair value and the unrealized gains/losses are recognized in income.

The adoption of the new accounting standards for derivative financial instruments did not have a material effect on the
Companies’ consolidated financial statements.

n. Per Share Information
The computation of net income per share is based on the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding
during each year. The average number of common shares used in the computation was 56,528,016 shares for 2002 and
56,530,452 shares for 2001.

Diluted net income per share is not disclosed because it is anti-dilutive.
Cash dividends per share presented in the accompanying consolidated statements of income are dividends applicable to

the respective years including dividends to be paid after the end of the year.

3. Marketable and Investment Securities
Marketable and investment securities at February 28, 2002 and 2001 consisted of the following:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2002 2001 2002

Current:
Marketable equity securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 594
Corporate bonds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,058
Trust fund investments and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,740

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥3,392

Non-current:
Equity securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥1,830 ¥1,775 $13,657
Corporate and other bonds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 807 6,022
Trust fund investments and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 765 5,709

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥3,402 ¥1,775 $25,388

Information regarding the category of securities classified as available -for -sale at February 28, 2002, was as follows:

Millions of yen

Unrealized Unrealized Value
2002 Cost Gains Losses Fair

Securities classified as:
Available-for-sale

Marketable equity securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥1,973 ¥34 ¥248 ¥1,759
Corporate and other bonds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 810 7 10 807
Trust fund investment and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 867 102 765
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Thousand of U.S. dollars

Unrealized Unrealized Value
2002 Cost Gains Losses Fair

Securities classified as:
Available-for-sale

Marketable equity securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $14,724 $254 $1,851 $13,127
Corporate and other bonds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,045 52 75 6,022
Trust fund investment and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,470 761 5,709

Available-for-sale securities whose fair value is not readily determinable as of February 28, 2002, were as follows:

Carrying Amount

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Available-for-sale:
Equity securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥71 $530

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥71 $530

Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale securities for the year ended February 28, 2002, were ¥1,358 million ($10,134 thousand).
Gross realized losses on these sales, computed on the moving average cost basis, was ¥136 million ($1,015 thousand).

The carrying values of debt securities by contractual maturities for securities classified as available-for-sale at February 28,
2002, are as follows:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Due in one year or less . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 228 $ 1,702
Due after one year through five years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,055 7,873
Due after five years through ten years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 102 761

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥1,385 $10,336

Carrying amounts and aggregate market values of current and non-current marketable securities included in marketable
securities and investment securities at February 28, 2001 were as follows:

Millions of yen

2001

Current:
Carrying amount . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥3,382
Aggregate market value . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,296

Unrealized loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ (86)

Non-current:
Carrying amount . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥1,693
Aggregate market value . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,863

Unrealized gain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 170
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The difference between the above carrying amounts and the amounts shown in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets principally consists of commercial paper and non-marketable securities for which there is no readily-available market
from which to obtain or calculate the market value thereof.

4. Short-term Investments
Short-term investments at February 28, 2002 and 2001 consisted of the following:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2002 2001 2002

Deposits over 3-month period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥15 ¥60 $112

5. Inventories
Inventories at February 28, 2002 and 2001 consisted of the following:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2002 2001 2002

Merchandise . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 326 ¥ 368 $ 2,433
Finished products . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,740 10,321 95,075
Work in process . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,877 3,538 21,470
Raw materials and supplies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,282 3,598 31,955

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥20,225 ¥17,825 $150,933

6. Short-term Bank Loans and Long-term Debt
Short-term bank loans at February 28, 2002 and 2001 consisted of notes to banks, bank overdrafts and collateralized bank
loans. The collateralized bank loans were ¥620 million ($4,627 thousand) and ¥150 million at February 28, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. The annual interest rates applicable to the short-term bank loans ranged from 0.5% to 5.5625% and 2.25% to
7.5% at February 28, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Long-term debt at February 28, 2002 and 2001 consisted of the following:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2002 2001 2002

Loans principally from banks due serially to 2007 with interest rate ranging
from 1.14% to 12.0% (2002) and from 1.14% to 12.0% (2001):

Collateralized . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥2,155 ¥2,398 $16,082
Unsecured . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28 13 209

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,183 2,411 16,291

Less current portion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,225) (1,131) (9,142)

Long-term debt, less current portion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 958 ¥1,280 $ 7,149
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Annual maturities of long-term debt at February 28, 2002 were as follows:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Year ending the last day of February
2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 54 $ 403
2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 904 6,746
2005 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0
2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥958 $7,149

The carrying amounts of assets pledged as collateral for the above collateralized short-term bank loans and long-term debt
at February 28, 2002 were as follows:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Property, plant and equipment – net of accumulated depreciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥4,386 $32,731
Investment securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 102 761

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥4,488 $33,492

7. Other Current Liabilities
Liabilities arising from the adjustment of the difference in closing dates of consolidated subsidiaries outside of Japan, which
were included in other current liabilities were ¥1,631 million ($12,172 thousand) and ¥2,717 million at February 28, 2002
and 2001, respectively.

8. Retirement and Pension Plans
The Company and certain of its consolidated subsidiaries have severance payment plans for employees, directors and corporate
auditors. Under the pension plan, employees terminating their employment are, in most circumstances, entitled to pension payments.
The amounts contributed to the fund which were charged to income for the year ended February 28, 2001 were ¥1,063 million.

Effective for the fiscal year commencing after April 1, 2000, the Group adopted a new accounting standard for employees’
retirement benefits.

The liability for employees’ retirement benefits at February 28, 2002, consisted of the following:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Projected benefit obligation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥(7,516) $(56,089)
Fair value of plan assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,080 37,910
Unrecognized actuarial loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,387 10,351

Net liability . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥(1,049) $ (7,828)

The components of net periodic benefit costs for the year ended February 28, 2002, are as follows:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 288 $ 2,149
Interest cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 189 1,410
Expected return on plan assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (141) (1,052)
Charge of transitional obligation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,607 11,993

Net periodic benefit costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥1,943 $14,500
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Assumptions used for the year ended February 28, 2002, are set forth as follows:

Discount rate 2%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 3%
Recognition period of actuarial gain/loss 14 years
Amortization period of transitional obligation 1 year

The liability for retirement benefits at February 28, 2002 for directors and corporate auditors is ¥195 million ($1,455 thousand).
The retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors are paid subject to the approval of the shareholders.

9. Shareholders’ Equity
Japanese companies are subject to the Japanese Commercial Code (the “Code”) to which certain amendments became
effective from October 1, 2001.

Prior to October 1, 2001, the Code required at least 50% of the issue price of new shares, with a minimum of the par
value thereof, to be designated as stated capital as determined by resolution of the Board of Directors. Proceeds in excess of
amounts designated as stated capital were credited to additional paid-in capital. Effective October 1, 2001, the Code was
revised and common stock par values were eliminated resulting in all shares being recorded with no par value.

Prior to October 1, 2001, the Code also provided that an amount at least equal to 10% of the aggregate amount of cash
dividends and certain other cash payments which was made as an appropriation of retained earnings applicable to each fiscal
period was appropriated and set aside as a legal reserve until such reserve equaled 25% of stated capital. Effective October
1, 2001, the revised Code allows for such appropriations to be set aside as a legal reserve until the total additional paid-in
capital and legal reserve equals 25% of stated capital. The amount of total additional paid-in capital and legal reserve which
exceeds 25% of stated capital can be transferred to retained earnings by resolution of the shareholders, which may be
available for dividends. The Company’s legal reserve amount, which is included in retained earnings, totals ¥764 million
($5,701 thousand) and ¥729 million as of February 28, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Under the Code, companies may issue
new common shares to existing shareholders without consideration as a stock split pursuant to a resolution of the Board of
Directors. Prior to October 1, 2001, the amount calculated by dividing the total amount of shareholders’ equity by the
number of outstanding shares after the stock split could not be less than ¥50. The revised Code eliminated this restriction.

Prior to October 1, 2001, the Code imposed certain restrictions on the repurchase and use of treasury stock. Effective October 1,
2001, the Code eliminated these restrictions allowing companies to repurchase treasury stock by a resolution of the shareholders at
the general shareholders’ meeting and dispose of such treasury stock by resolution of the Board of Directors after March 31,2002. The
repurchased amount of treasury stock cannot exceed the amount available for future dividend plus amount of stated capital, additional
paid-in capital or legal reserve to be reduced in the case where such reduction was resolved at the general shareholders’ meeting.

The Code permits companies to transfer a portion of additional paid-in capital and legal reserve to stated capital by resolution
of the Board of Directors. The Code also permits companies to transfer a portion of unappropriated retained earnings,
available for dividends, to stated capital by resolution of the shareholders.

Dividends are approved by the shareholders at a meeting held subsequent to the fiscal year to which the dividends are
applicable. Semi-annual interim dividends may also be paid upon resolution of the Board of Directors, subject to certain
limitations imposed by the Code.

Under the Code, the amount available for dividends is based on retained earnings as recorded on the Company’s books.
At February 28, 2002, retained earnings recorded on the Company’s books were ¥15,535 million ($115,933 thousand)
which is available for future dividends subject to the approval of the shareholders and legal reserve requirements.

10. Income Taxes
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries in Japan are subject to Japanese national and local income taxes which, in the
aggregate, resulted in a normal effective statutory tax rate of approximately 41% for the years ended February 28, 2002 and
February 28, 2001. Consolidated subsidiaries outside of Japan are subject to income taxes of the countries in which they operate.
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The tax effects of significant temporary differences and loss carryforwards which resulted in deferred tax assets and liabilities
at February 28, 2002 and 2001 were as follows:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2002 2001 2002

Current:
Deferred tax assets
Unrealized profit on inventories  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥757 ¥1,397 $5,649
Accrued bonuses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 102 72 761
Loss on disposal of inventories  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 57 185 425
Tax loss carryforwards  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31 21 231
Allowance for doubtful receivables  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 11 119
Write-down of marketable securities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100
Enterprize taxes  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 97
Other  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 40 56 299
Less valuation allowance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (29) (43) (216)

Total deferred tax assets  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥974 ¥1,896 $7,268

Deferred tax liabilities
Undistributed earnings of associated companies  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 86 $ 642
Tax-deductible of inventories  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 53 ¥ 36 395
Enterprise taxes  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 127
Allowance for doubtful receivables  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 26 90
Other  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42 27 313

Total deferred tax liabilities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥210 ¥ 89 $1,567

Net deferred tax assets  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥764 ¥1,807 $5,701

Non-Current:
Deferred tax assets
Pension and severance costs  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥432 $3,224
Write-down of investment securities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 284 ¥ 34 2,119
Net unrealized loss on available-for-sale securities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 132 985
Retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 80 65 597
Depreciation  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 73 61 545
Other  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 22 202
Less valuation allowance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (64) (48) (478)

Total deferred tax assets  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥964 ¥ 134 $7,194

Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 43 46 321
Other  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 3 22

Total deferred tax liabilities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 46 ¥ 49 $ 343

Net deferred tax assets  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥918 ¥ 85 $6,851

A reconciliation between the normal effective statutory tax rate for the year ended February 28, 2002 and 2001 and the
actual effective tax rate reflected in the accompanying consolidated statement of income was as follows:

2002 2001

Normal effective statutory tax rate  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 41.2% 41.2%
Reversal of deferred tax assets on unrealized profit  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26.6
Amortization of excess cost of investments in consolidated subsidiaries  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4.9
Effect of foreign tax rate differences  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4.9)
Other  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (0.3) 1.6

Actual effective tax rate  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 72.4% 37.9%
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The normal effective tax rate reflected in the accompanying consolidated statement of income for the year ended February
28, 2001 differs from the actual effective tax rate, primarily due to the effect of permanently non-deductible expenses and
temporary differences in the recognition of asset and liability items for tax and financial reporting purposes.

11. Related Party Transactions
The balances due to or from Citizen Watch Co., Ltd., which owned 15.3% of shares of the Company, non-consolidated
subsidiary and associated company at February 28, 2002 and 2001, and related transactions for the years ended
were as follows:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2002 2001 2002

(1) Citizen Watch Co., Ltd.
Transaction:

Sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥1,852 ¥2,049 $13,821
Balance at year-end:

Trade accounts receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 677 783 5,052
(2) Non-consolidated subsidiary

Transaction:
Purchases . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 689

Balance at year-end:
Trade accounts payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 104

(3) Associated Company
Transaction:

Sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 964
Balance at year-end:

Trade accounts receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 376

12. Research and Development Costs
Research and development costs charged to income were ¥2,370 million ($17,687 thousand) and ¥2,446 million for the
years ended February 28, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

13. Leases
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries lease certain machinery, computer equipment, office space and other assets.

Lease payments under financial leases were ¥108 million ($806 thousand) and ¥122 million for the years ended February
28, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Pro forma information of lease property of which ownership is deemed not to be transferred to the lessee on an“ as if
capitalized” basis at February 28, 2002 and 2001 was as follows:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2002 2001 2002

Acquisition cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥615 ¥641 $4,590
Accumulated depreciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 392 384 2,926

Net leased property . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥223 ¥257 $1,664
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Pro forma depreciation expense computed by the straight-line method is ¥108 million ($806 thousand) and ¥122 million
for the years ended February 28, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Obligations under financial leases at February 28, 2002 and 2001 were as follows:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2002 2001 2002

Due within one year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 79 ¥ 94 $ 589
Due after one year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 144 163 1,075

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥223 ¥257 $1,664

Pro forma information above does not exclude the imputed interest portion because the remaining financial lease obligations
are not material compared with the book values of property, plant and equipment.

Obligations under non-cancelable operating leases at February 28, 2002 and 2001 were as follows:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2002 2001 2002

Due within one year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 94 ¥105 $ 701
Due after one year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 471 532 3,515

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥565 ¥637 $4,216

14. Other Income (Expenses) – Other – net
Other income (expenses) – other – net consisted of the following:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2002 2001 2002

Loss on devaluation of marketable and investment securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥(511) ¥ (94) $(3,813)
Gain on sales of marketable and investment securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 106
Loss on sales of marketable and investment securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (136) (1,015)
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 202 171 1,508

Other – net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥(445) ¥183 $(3,320)

15. Derivatives
The Company enters into derivative financial instruments (“derivatives”), including foreign currency forward contracts, currency
swaps and currency options to hedge foreign exchange risk associated with certain assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies in the normal course of business.

Derivatives are subject to market risk and credit risk. Market risk is the exposure created by potential fluctuations in market
conditions, including foreign exchange rates. Credit risk is the possibility that a loss may result from a counterparty’s failure
to perform according to the terms and conditions of the contract. Because the counterparties to those derivatives are limited
to major international financial institutions, the Company does not anticipate any losses arising from credit risk.

After discussion with the relevant sections, control of derivatives is controlled mainly by the Finance Department. Each
derivative transaction is periodically reported to the management.

Fair Value of Derivative Financial Instruments:
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The fair value of the Companies’ derivative financial instruments at February 28, 2002 are as follows:

Millions of yen

Contracted Fair Unrealized
2002 amount value gain/loss

Foreign currency forward contracts:
Receivables: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥10,123 ¥11,034 ¥(911)
Payables: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 362 336 (26)

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥(937)

16. Contingent Liabilities
As of February 28, 2002 and 2001, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries had the following contingent liabilities:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2002 2001 2002

Guarantees of bank loans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥95 ¥12 $709

17. Segment Information
Information regarding operations in different industry segments, foreign operations and sales to foreign customers of the
Company and its consolidated subsidiaries for the years ended February 28, 2002 and 2001 was as follows:

(1) Operations in Different Industries
Millions of yen

Precision
Electronic Machine Precision Eliminations

2002 Equipment Tools Products or Corporate Consolidated

Sales to customers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥22,800 ¥16,769 ¥3,696 ¥43,265
Intersegment sales

Total sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22,800 16,769 3,696 43,265

Operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20,573 13,455 3,024 ¥ 2,150 39,202

Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 2,227 ¥ 3,314 ¥ 672 (2,150) ¥ 4,063

Assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥36,058 ¥15,219 ¥5,515 ¥ 8,602 ¥65,394
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,346 502 499 220 3,567
Capital expenditures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,359 592 342 253 3,546

Millions of yen

Precision
Electronic Machine Precision Eliminations

2001 Equipment Tools Products or Corporate Consolidated

Sales to customers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥28,477 ¥19,410 ¥4,417 ¥52,304
Intersegment sales

Total sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28,477 19,410 4,417 52,304

Operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24,062 16,058 3,586 ¥ 2,246 45,952

Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 4,415 ¥ 3,352 ¥ 831 (2,246) ¥ 6,352

Assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥37,750 ¥16,099 ¥5,989 ¥12,373 ¥72,211
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,978 443 532 242 3,195
Capital expenditures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,786 1,578 796 221 6,381
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Thousands of U.S. Dollars

Precision
Electronic Machine Precision Eliminations

2002 Equipment Tools Products or Corporate Consolidated

Sales to customers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $170,149 $125,142 $27,582 $322,873
Intersegment sales

Total sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 170,149 125,142 27,582 322,873

Operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 153,530 100,411 22,567 $ 16,044 292,552

Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 16,619 $ 24,731 $ 5,015 (16,044) $ 30,321

Assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $269,090 $113,575 $41,157 $ 64,193 $488,015
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17,507 3,746 3,724 1,642 26,619
Capital expenditures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17,605 4,418 2,552 1,888 26,463

*The segments consist of the following products:
Precision Electronic Equipment: Electronic buzzers, Microphones, Speakers, Receivers, Computer printers, POS printers, Visual

cards, Reader/Writer etc.
Machine Tools: CNC automatic lathes etc.
Precision Products: Watch parts, Optical connector parts, Automotive parts, Medical parts etc.

*Operating expenses in the eliminations or corporate column include general corporate expenses incurred by the Administration
Headquarters of the Company. The amounts were ¥2,150 million ($16,045 thousand) and ¥2,246 million for the years
ended February 28, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

*Assets in the eliminations or corporate column include assets maintained by the Administration Headquarters of the Company,
and consist principally of excess funds under management (cash and marketable securities) and long-term investments
(investment securities). The amount were ¥8,602 million ($64,194 thousand) and ¥12,483 million at February 28, 2002 and
2001, respectively.

(2) Foreign Operations
Millions of yen

North Eliminations
2002 Japan Europe America Asia or Corporate Consolidated

Sales:
Outside customers . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥18,862 ¥8,404 ¥8,914 ¥ 7,085 ¥43,265
Inter-area transfers . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21,630 5 21 11,196 ¥(32,852)

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 40,492 8,409 8,935 18,281 (32,852) 43,265

Operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . 36,435 7,305 8,114 18,257 (30,909) 39,202

Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 4,057 ¥1,104 ¥ 821 ¥ 24 ¥ (1,943) ¥ 4,063

Assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥50,579 ¥6,492 ¥5,571 ¥23,186 ¥(20,434) ¥65,394

Millions of yen

North Eliminations
2001 Japan Europe America Asia or Corporate Consolidated

Sales:
Outside customers . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥26,709 ¥6,700 ¥9,370 ¥ 9,525 ¥ 52,304
Inter-area transfers . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28,612 195 11 14,577 ¥(43,395)

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 55,321 6,895 9,381 24,102 (43,395) 52,304

Operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . 46,816 6,508 8,780 23,243 (39,395) 45,952

Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ 8,505 ¥ 387 ¥ 601 ¥ 859 ¥ (4,000) ¥ 6,352

Assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥56,424 ¥5,207 ¥5,639 ¥20,236 ¥(15,295) ¥72,211
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Thousands of U.S. dollars

North Eliminations
2002 Japan Europe America Asia or Corporate Consolidated

Sales:
Outside customers . . . . . . . . . . . . . $140,761 $62,717 $66,522 $ 52,873 $322,873
Inter-area transfers . . . . . . . . . . . . . 161,418 37 157 83,552 $(245,164)

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 302,179 62,754 66,679 136,425 (245,164) 322,873

Operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . 271,903 54,515 60,552 136,246 (230,664) 292,552

Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 30,276 $ 8,239 $ 6,127 $ 179 $ (14,500) $ 30,321

Assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $377,455 $48,448 $41,575 $173,030 $(152,493) $488,015

*The segments consist of the following countries:
Europe: United Kingdom, Germany and Switzerland
North America: United States of America
Asia: China

*Operating expenses in the eliminations or corporate column include general corporate expenses
incurred by the Administration Headquarters of the Company. The amounts were ¥2,150 million ($16,045 thousand) and
¥2,246 million for the years ended February 28, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

*Assets in the eliminations or corporate column include assets maintained by the Administration
Headquarters of the Company, and consist principally of excess funds under management (cash and marketable securities)
and long-term investments (investment securities). The amounts were ¥8,602 million ($64,194 thousand) and ¥12,483
million at February 28, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

(3) Sales to Foreign Customers

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2002 2001 2002

Europe . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥11,153 ¥10,952 $ 83,231
North America . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,362 11,729 77,329

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥33,814 ¥39,417 $252,343

*The segments consist of the following countries:
Europe: United Kingdom, Germany, Switzerland, Finland, Hungary, etc.
North America: United States of America, Mexico, etc.
Asia: China, Republic of Korea, Taiwan, Singapore, Australia, etc.

18. Subsequent Event
The following appropriations of retained earnings at February 28, 2002 were approved at the Company’s shareholders’
meeting held on May 23, 2002:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Year-end cash dividends, ¥5 ($0.037) per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¥283 $2,112

Asia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,299 16,736 91,784
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To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Star Micronics Co., Ltd.:

We have examined the consolidated balance sheets of Star Micronics Co., Ltd. and consolidated subsidiaries as of February
28, 2002 and 2001, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for the years
then ended, all expressed in Japanese yen. Our examinations were made in accordance with auditing standards, procedures
and practices generally accepted and applied in Japan and, accordingly, included such tests of the accounting records and
such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly the financial position of Star Micronics
Co., Ltd. and consolidated subsidiaries as of February 28, 2002 and 2001, and the results of their operations and their cash
flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan applied on
a consistent basis.

As discussed in Note 2, effective for the fiscal year commencing after April 1, 2000, the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with new accounting standards for employee’s retirement benefits and financial instru-
ment and a revised accounting standards for foreign currency transactions.

Our examinations also comprehended the translation of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts and, in our opinion,
such translation has been made in conformity with the basis stated in Note 1. Such U.S. dollar amounts are presented solely
for the convenience of readers outside Japan.

May 23, 2002
Tokyo, Japan

Independent Auditors’ Report



STAR MICRONICS CO., LTD.  39

Founded in 1950 and based in Shizuoka prefecture, Star Micronics Co., Ltd. has consistently based its

growth on its expertise in precision processing and assembly. The company’s first business was

components for wristwatches. This underpinned successful entries into markets for machine tools,

printers and electronic buzzers. Today’s Star Micronics has four core elements: components, mainly

micro audio components; special products, mainly printers; machine tools, mainly CNC automatic

lathes; and precision products, mainly wristwatch parts and optical connectors.

A global organization, Star Micronics has manufacturing and sales bases in Europe, North America,

Asia and other parts of the world. As of February 2002, there were 6 Japanese and 14 overseas

subsidiaries. Total employment is about 5,000, including non-consolidated companies.

Star Micronics adheres to a basic philosophy known as HUPAS, which stands for Humanity, User

First, Profitable, Aggressive and Society. Successful management will become increasingly challeng-

ing as the IT revolution leads to still more intense competition worldwide. By following its HUPAS

guidelines, Star Micronics is determined to draw on its precision processing and assembly capabili-

ties to increase its value while contributing to society.
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